Farwell Jensen, Jane@Waterboards

From: Fatima Abbas <fabbas@karuk.us>
Sent: Monday, October 09, 2017 6:14 PM
To: Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards; Barbara Brenner; Chris Shutes; Christopher Keifer;

Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards; Justin Ly; Kerry Fuller; Konrad Fisher; Mapes,
Heather@Waterboards; Margaret Tauzer; Michael Jackson; Paul Kibel; Puccini,
Stephen@Wildlife; Regina Chichizola; Voegeli, Nathan@Wildlife

Cc: Anderson, Skyler@Waterboards; Feiler, Stormer@Waterboards; Henrioulle,
Diana@Waterboards; Jacobsen, Nathan@Waterboards; Lee, Shin-Roei@Waterboards;
Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; Murano, Taro@Waterboards; O'Hagan,

John@Waterboards
Subject: Marble Mountain Ranch-Cole Hearing-Karuk Exhibits
Attachments: Marble Mountain Hearing - Karuk Tribe Documents.zip

From: Fatima Abbas

Sent: Monday, October 09, 2017 5:57 PM

To: 'wrhearing@waterboards.ca.gov'

Cc: Fiona Davidson

Subject: FW: Marble Mountain Ranch-Cole Hearing

Ayukii (hello) Hearing Officer,

The Karuk Tribe submitted its Exhibit filing on 10/6 within the filing timeframe but it appears that a technical difficulty
caused our zip-file to not go through. | respectfully request that our re-submission be accepted and good cause be found
due to this technical error. We also filed an amended NOI adding Mr. Craig Tucker as a non-expert witness and asking
for 10 extra minutes for witnesses.

Yootva (thank you)

Fatima Abbas

General Counsel, Karuk Tribe
64236 Second Avenue
Happy Camp, CA 96039
530-643-1873
fabbas@karuk.us

From: Fiona Davidson

Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 11:25 AM

To: ‘wrhearing@waterboards.ca.gov'

Cc: Fatima Abbas

Subject: Marble Mountain Ranch-Cole Hearing

Ayukii (hello) Hearing Team:

Attached is a zip file containing our NOI, exhibit identification index, and our exhibits for the Marble Mountain Ranch-
Cole Hearing.

Our submission is by Fatima Abbas, Karuk General Counsel, on behalf of the Karuk Tribe.



Thank you,

Fiona Davidson

Associate General Counsel, Karuk Tribe
1836 Apsuun Rd.

Yreka, CA 96097

(530) 841-3146 Ex. 7075 Office-Direct
(530) 643-1105 Work Cell
fdavidson@karuk.us




